. ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA' { ™ ORIGINAL S ey soera
'D _Cm_:r:tyl . Mumupahtyo ) AFEIDAVIT A 21,2003
201 8A2620604284 * Myrtle Beach R A R :
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA P I the afiant  Bishop L Gibson , '
D Countyt - Municipality of ersonally ap;fe‘a"; Eﬂm me the affian who
+ being BUE) Dot EW?Z WS;rlhaleafeﬂdam FMazarNathamel Sturdivant
Myrtle Beach did within this county and state on, of about 12/ 8/2 18 | vidlate the criminal laws of the
- szamfgs m; i, of Countyl Municipality of Myrtle Beach )
THE STATE 18-026066 i the ,m%&mqagmﬁﬁgt 5 5 . D .
. against P et i
Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant DESCRIFTR lt’N'Dl’r:B'ETF-"::'NS!:‘ { Rob Af@epjk bbsrry -robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
o _ }9}%1;!3{ i Foum i BT w
ress: . R v v 2D Tyehai Ry [+
: : il Y80 @
. | futher " stale that “/&’ /prcbable “'cause® 1o~ beleve that the defendant named above did co o~ £
Phone: SSN: the cime set forth and that probab!e cause' is "based on the following facls: = 2—
Sex &M= Race: Qg Hoight B 8§ Weisht <4l ' N o~
—_— : . — Sec attached o
DL State: OL# : . 5] ; o
DOB: » - Agency ORI#:  SC0260600 T [d=) 't
Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department U = 8
Prosecuting Officer.  Bishop L Gibson - S00606 - . m <O
Offense:” Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or A rF.Y ‘©
‘'allegedly armed with a deadly weapon DD
Offense Coda: 0139 ) -
GadelOrdinance Sec:  16-T1-0330(A) _ Signature of Affant /% //f[ Y,
' wanam i LER ' " STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / i 4
[] Countw |:| Municipality of D Countyl Municipality of ; AffantsAddress  11010ak Street
: . . The accused . _ Myrtle Beach, SC 29577~
© 1o be amested and biougnt before me o be " Myrtle Beach ) Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law. : !
-s) ARREST WARRANT .
Signature of Judge ' . . K
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUD;I(ClPALlTY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
L : It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
- RETURN ' : . :
. on orabout 12/28/2018 defendant Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant

A copy of this amest, wamant wag delivered to

detencent _ MNpzpn- Shardvanl
on 1213\ 1%

RETURN.WARé\NT

~General Sessions
-PO Box 677
.. 1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

did violate the criminal laws of the State of - South ‘Carolina (or ordinance of
D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach i

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robb:ery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the sald defendant and bring him or '
her before me fosthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as
soon thereafter as Is practicable )

)
) Judges Adicbss 1101 Oak Street
LS) ) : Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
) JudgesTelephone (843)918-1356 _
J eCode:_ 6869 ) lssumg (}ourt. D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

1
i



BAIL set by WITNESSES , . h :
Address: - : ] 1 1Ky, ’
on X T ‘
Telephone: . ° .
Type and Amount: '
Name of Surety: Nafme: .
i
Aqdress:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by |
. Tegephme:
Judge
Na;me:
on - Adgfess:
R
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Oecision: - " Naime:
Address:
R Telephone:
DISPOSITION befd{e -
o - ¢ Name:
Judge ~- " oty éj i
. ' Address:
on :
Telephone:
by _ o
(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pos., eic.) Natne: . :
; - , | EG 812018 a1 112
Disposition: Address: E’Ec o 1 2
Sentence: Teléphone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
: , . -\
N LA [y
.o

Telephone:

AdBY

{CODEFENDANTS o
- —~—————




RECEIVY 5

AUG 01 2022
STATE OF SOUTH CARO%BACourt 03
- )Appe als AFFIDAVIT

) y 2018A2620604284
MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH)

COUNTY OF HORRY

Vs. Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named
- above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the

following facts: ‘ '

On 12/28/2018 at approx. 2344hrs, a victim contacted the Myrtle Beach Police Department

to report an armed robbe urred on this same date at approx. 2200hrs while in the
area of ich is located within the City limits of Myrtle Beach.
Office o speak to the victim incident. Further

investigation revealed the victim was driving on at a slow rate of
speed when two unknown suspects approached the vehicle. Victim was sitting on the

driver’s seat when the first taller suspect, later identified as the co-defendant, pulled open the
passenger side door and leaned inside the vehicle while holding a black handgun_pointing .,
towards the right side of the victim’s head. The second suspect, later identified as 20 =

Defendant, approached the driver’s side window and pointing a black handgun ta‘fvg%:;a} thg: g:

left side of the victim’s head while-at the same time demanding money from thq’.i;/ictlrﬁ. = ;’8 -
Victim gave the defendant a wallet containing credit cards and approx. $80 in cﬁﬁ?@ilg the <=
first suspect, co-defendant, took away the victim’s [Phone from the center conséiéa Mictim: Sm
drove away after the robbery and later arrived at a hotel to report the incident @ﬁ%@h@ =

On 12/30/2018, the co-defendant was arrested for another Armed Robbery ircidentwher® <=1
the co-defendant used a social media app called Grinder to [ure vicim GRS
st neaby spartment complex callcd IR 1ich 3 vy &

the city limits of Myrtle Beach, In a post Miranda interview, the co-defen(!ant‘-_‘t‘x;ﬂiﬁﬁ#dﬁfo ;? 1
using the Grinder app to communicate to three different people in the past thireg daysand all. T
three ApeOple-have»bcen-identiﬁcd»as-victims-of—anncd-robberyAin—the-city-inc]ﬁﬁfﬁ“g‘—‘this—:f S G
victim on 12/28/18. Co-Defendant placed himself and the defendant in the area and time of

the armed robbery reported by the victim. Furthermore, the co-defendant positivity

identified the Grinder photo as himself when presented with the same photo that a different

victim had provided as the suspect to law enforcement on 12/27/2018.

Based upon the stated facts, that the defendant did participate in concert with a co-defendant

in a robbery with a deadly weapon, there is probable cause to believe the defendant did

commit the offense of Armed Robbery, 16-11-330.

Sworn to gnd subscribed before me this. 3_ / 'd- day of &Ceas/& » 20 / X

Signat%re of the Affiant




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

ARREST WARRANT ORIGINAL 58 ey o
I:I County/ Munlcnpalltyof oacm>
2018A2620604285 Myrtle Beach :
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared fl_‘g who
County/ M lity of 2
D unty X] Municealiyo being duly swom dmR fer*dam VMézhrNathamel Sturdivant ,
Myrtle Beach . did within lhls @J rle on orabaut 12/27/2018.. violate the ciminal laws of the
State of South Caro!ma { ﬁancﬁ[t;f QBSCountyl Municipality of Miyrtle Beach )
THE STATE 18-026001 in the following parfx_w ) o
. , against DESCRIPTION OF@EFENSE" “b" BEGEL N By
Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant AR W
_ U 1' - -‘ :
Address: SRR RRERa
ﬁ | further state that there s pmbab}e cause to beﬂeve that the defendant named above did commit
Phone; SSN: . the crime set forth and that probabla’. cause is, .based ‘on the following facts:
Sex: ! Race: iR HelghL I 8 Welght <. See attached ' . o
DL State: DL# : - ©
DOB: Agency ORI #  SC0260600 3
Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department P
Prosecuting Officer:  Bishop L Gibson - S00606 < %
Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or - O
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon S
Ofense Gode: 0139 S 3
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) Signature of Aflant < ()
> et B - e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA A QO
D County/ D Municipality of D County/ Municipalty of ;'Arﬁam'sAddn::ss 118910ak Street <N
] . The accused ) i Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-.
§ (o be amested and Droughl before ma to be Myrtle Beach Afiiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law. i
(LS9 ARREST WARRANT
Signaice of Judge . :
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above éfﬁdavit that thera are reasonable grounds to believe that
. RETURN \ . .
A copy of this amest warant was delvered fo on orabout 12/27/2018 defendant Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant
defendant A S*UVA:VM - % violate the nal laws of th'e State of South Carolina (or ordinance of .
County/ X| Municipality o ‘Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below:
on Y13 /I8 '

RETURN WARRANT TO:
-General Sessions
PO Box 677
- 1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robb‘t:ry while armed or allegcdly anmed with a deadly weapon

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and dlreded {0 arrest the sald defendant and bring him or

*her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Atlrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as s practicable
Sworn to and sy before me )
on 12/31/p ) .
) - Judge's Address 1101 Qak Street
/'-S') ) | Myrtle Beach, SC 29577—3599
] ) Judge's Telephione - (843)918-1356 _
Judge Code: © 6869 ) Issuing Coyn. D Magistrate Municipal L__] Circut

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge NB?IIB:
Address: -
on I
Telephone:
Typa.and Amount: eph
Name of Surety: .
Nan{ne:
Adgress:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by ;
Telephone: .
Judge .
Name:
1
on Address: )
Defendant Attomey: - Teléphone:
Decislon: Nar:ne:
Adzliress:
A |
i \ . Te!?phme:
DISPOSITION before, oot
TN e " Name:
Judge TR VT L -
: , Addrass:
on :
Te!t;aphone:
by
(indicate jury tnal, bench trial, plea, nol. pros,, elc.) )
Name:
Disposition; Address:
Sentence: Teléphone:
JURORS Name;
Address:, :

C

ODEFENDANTS.  _ .

= A |

DEC312018a11:12



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

ArrpAYCoy
2018A2620604285

COUNTY OF HORRY

MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH
Vs. Mazar Nathanie] Sturdivant

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe‘ that the defendant named
above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the
following facts: -

'On 12/27/2018 at approx. 2200hrs Victim contacted the Myrtle Beach Police-Department

to report an armed robbery that occurred on this date at approx. 2030hrs in the area of
meh is located within the

city limits of Myrtle Beach. Victim had used a social media app called Grindr to meet the
Co-Defendant at the incident location earlier that night. Victim arrived at the incident
location at around 2030hrs and was sitting in a vehicle when approached by two suspects,
later identified as the Defendant and Co-Defendant. Victim stated both suspects pointed a
black in color handgun towards him while they took away money and a cellphone from
his possession. Victim said he drove away after the robbery to a hotel and contaeted the a»
police to report the incident. Victim located a photograph from Grindr and provnd,‘e_.dut tos
law enforcement. Victim positively identified a Co-defendant’s Grindr photograg}ras th ‘E
same suspect present with a handgun during the commission of the armed robbegyrA : =
SLED Facial recognition indicated the Grindr photo as a possible match for tﬁc‘_ggq
SHorda

defendant and a SC DMV photo confirmed the co-defendant’s 1dent1ty | ‘:55,%?

On 12/30/2018, A third Co-defendant was found in possession of a black and’s: ) eﬁQB :(" o
gun during a stop near dhortly after the arresthf"a"co"’ e
defendant. This BB gun that was in possession of the co-defendant matched: gee :
_gun description used during the armed robbery reported by the victim. In Post: eranda

interviews, both co- defendants posmvely identify the defendant as bemg presen_ﬂunﬁ '
the date and tim ed robbery reported by the victim on 12/27/2018 at the
d of another armed robbery incident that occurred on

W
£

=

O

..d

o~
f i

AdOSG

12/29/2018 at Somerset Drive.

Based upon the stated facts, that the defendant did participate with co-defendants in a
robbery where a BB gun was displayed as a deadly weapon, there is probable cause to
believe the defendant did commit the offense of Armed Robbery, 16-11-330.

Sworn to a6 subscribed before me this Z/ ~/ 7" dayof %Q:__ , 20 LV
/@ aa%/ LSy boo 1017

e ¢ of theJudg ignat\re of the Afffant




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA By il ORIGINAL ST uirraeta
D County/ Municipality of ) ' easm
2018A2620604289 Myrtle Beach ) - ,
o SIATE OF SOUTH c':R‘?;_-'NI{I:y of Personally appearﬁ befda I&@B affiant, o in.E, Agpog xenacs who
[[] County uniepe being duly swor Q R a@ “defendatt ' “Marar-Nathanie] Sturdivant
Myrtle Beach did within thl azy m‘Z’ and state on eratout 12/29/20]8 l violate the criminal laws of the
State of So o{ 5d|nﬂme g Q County/ ., [DG], Municipelity of Myrtle Beach . )
THE STATE 18-026097 in the following amculals T
against ey :L MiS. . .
Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant . _ DESCRIWO;'JEIL j ":‘Isg'rkcglzbgg’! et ! hIle armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon:
Address: N Ry ~n “.[ - ':,T_‘ I‘I@RR )
o 1 further state that there is probable wuse to believe , that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SHN: the crime set forth and that probable cause/ is based onJ lhe following facts: .
Soc R Race: il Height _JEEEWeicht  ~alie See Attached Y, w
' DL State: DLE ! g
pos: NN Agency ORI#:  S§C0260600 i o~ [= 3
Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department & 2.
Prosecuting Officerr  Justin E Amos - S00379 o~
Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or v~ "5
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon m .
Offense Code: 0139 ] U é 8
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) . Sianature of Affant < ) AMO ¢ Yo 99 m Q .
' Wamamt 5 " STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ﬁ h
[[] Countyt ] Municipaity of [] cauny Muncipalty of ) Afrant‘s Address _11010ak Street o
- The accused Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
15 to be amested and brought before me fo be Myrtle Beach ) Affiants Telephone
dealt with according to the law. l
(.5) ARREST WARRANT
~Slgnature of Judge
Date; TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY )
It appearing from the above 'afiidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo. believe that
RETURN - i
A copv of fhis amest warant was delivered 1o on orabout 12/29/2018 defendant ;Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant
defendp:m ﬂﬂ - 3 ! . ’ b dd violale the ciminal laws of the Siale of Souh Carolina ffor ordinance of
! \lL »/ County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below:
on : Y213l //8 : o ] - :
t 7 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, rob?ery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
Ly OJ Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom hafore me, you are empowered and directed to arvest the sald defendant and bring him or
ns cer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as Is practicable .
- ol Swom to and subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: ) |
_General Sessions Judge's Address. 1101 Oak Street
PO Box 677 ) i Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
. 1301 2nd Avenue ) Judge's Tele?hom @43)971 8-1356
Conway, SC 29528 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGIIVAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Na{rme
Address:
on i - !
Telephone:
Type and Amount: i
Name of Surety: |
Narlne: =
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by ;
Telgphme:
Judge
Nar;ne:
on Address;
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Declsion: Nar"ne:
Address:
Telt-%phone:
DISPOSITION before [T
Judge S -,r:larp.e:_
Add"ress:
on :
Telgphone:
by i
(Indicate Jury tnal, bénch trial, plea, nol, pros., eic.) )
Narpe:
Disposition: Add;ress:
i
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:

CODEFENDANTS

AW



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Y

) e 2 25
COUNTY OF HORRY ) AFFIDRNE0y

) 2018A2620604289 * OF, Ap,
MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH) Oals

Vs Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named
above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the
following facts:

On 12/29/2018 officers of the Myrtle Beach Police Department opened an investigation into
an Armed Robbery that occurred on this date in the area o“hich is located

within the city limits of Myrtle Beach. The victim used a social media app called Grindr to
meet with'the Co-Defendant at the incident location. When the victim arrived at the
location he was approached by the Defendant and a Co-Defendant who pointed what
appeared to be handguns at him while demanding that he surrender his personal property.
The victim was shown a photograph from the Grinder profile of the Co-Defendant and did
identify it as the same photograph that he saw on the app. A SLED Facial recognition
indicated the Grindr photo as a possible match for the Co-Defendant and aSC DMV photo

confirmed the Co-Defendant’s identity. -

- [aX]
[ q E
On 12/30/2018, the Co-Defendant was arrested for another Armed Robbery mcxdénhwﬂére ‘: =
he used the social media a rinder to lu - victim on 12/27/2018%1';;3 ,nearlx]: 3
apartment complex called hich is also within thefcxg limits fg\

of Myrtle Beach. The Defendant was at the same location as the Co-Defendant\Erﬁ e w Q—_I?
arrested. In a post Miranda interview, the Co-Defendant admitted to usmg¢he 3 jere
communicate to three different people in the past three days and all three peoples 9y
identified as victims of Armed Robberies in the City of Myrtle Beach including: th
on 12/29/18. The Co-Defendant placed himself and the Defendant in the area and finje o‘ﬂhe ‘sﬁf? :
-Armed Robbery-reported-by-the-victim-and-admitted-to knowing-that-the Armed\'R'ﬁbb;ry S

took place. He specifically stated that the Defendant was the one who commxttqg, fhigArmed. - .%’ s,
Robbery. Furthermore, the Co-Defendant identified the Grinder photo as hnmsSPf when =~ -

. presented with the same photo that the vicetim v1ewed on the app.

Based upon the stated facts, that the Defendant did partncxpate in a robbery with what
appeared to be a deadly weapon, there is probable cause to believe the Defendant did commit
the offense of Armed Robbery, 16-11-330.

Sworn to anggsubscribed before me this & day of _k C_ » 20 / V

0l L5%5) s Q_,zimum_
Signatugge’of the Judge gnature of the Affiant




ARREST WARRANT

2018A2620604290

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) D County/ Municipality of
Myrtle Beach

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Fom Apptaved by

i ORIGINAL

) Lo S.C. Attorney General
D County/ Munlclpalny of . - ORI AFFIDAVIT Ape 21, 2003
Myrtle Beach I SRR !
Personally appeared befo!#@@ £ Justin E Amos . who

S atout 12/29/201‘@’ i
State of South Carolina (or ordinanc o{ﬂlmcsustyl Mumclpahtyol

violate the ciminal laws of the

Myrtle Beach )

being duly sworn mes and says's #Ngéwaﬂ} azar Nathanie! Sturdivant
did within thls coun Jﬁfg

THE STATE 18-026097 in the following - pamcutav.{ A £ a
agalnst
Mazar Nathaniel Stardivant DESCRIPTION OF OffﬁﬁSE- Weapo I% é(}weg:ogﬁwmg yviolent crime, lf not also sentenced to life without parole or death
Address: ’ O ;
- HOR I
hd _ . : | further slate that there Is probab_le calise to bel e lhat the defendant named above did commit -
Phone! SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause, ls based on the following facts:
Sex ol Rece: W Heightt GNEETWeight  ~3E See attached (
DL State: DL# . o
oos: “VlDER Agency ORI#%: SC0260600 ‘ b&‘,( =
Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department i e &
Prosecuting Offcer:  Justin E Amos - S00379 72 B =
Ofiense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if z s .
not also sentenced to life without parole or death o — O
Offense Code; 0549 : m S
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 e n 0 @ 3
, Signature of Affiant /A gq . 2 O
> vamarh s o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ! ] O
D * County/ D Municipality of D County? Municipality of ; Afflant's Addréiss 11010ak Street 4& O
: - The accused Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- . <D
Is to be amested and brought before me  to be Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law. )
LS ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judgo T .
Date; TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
it appearing from the above affidavt that thete are reasonable grounds fo believe that
RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered. to on orabout 12/26/2018 defendant Mazar Nathaniel Sturdlvant
defandant z A T - did violate the ciminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
- L County/ X| Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) as set fosth below:
on 2121 //8 L A (
: v ’ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also seatenced to life without parole or death
., M! 6 q Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swomn before me; you are empcwered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
ety 3 oo her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Waxrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafjer as Is practicable )
REI’URN WARRANT TO: ) ) |
°  General Sessions < Judge's Address 1101 Qak Street
“PO Box 677 / ts) ) ; Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
) e 9 Judge's Telephi -
é301 2nd SA(;;I;I;; . Chridtoe Lamparter ) udge's Te p!?one .(843)918-1356 ‘
A-onway, , Judge Code: 6869 )  IssungCout [ ] Magistrate Municipal ] Gircuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ~ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

1
|

i



BAIL set by ' WITNESSES

e HIINIIIIIIIIIII||||||||II|||IHII|I||I|IIlIIIIIIiIIlllll_llllllllll\lllIIII!IIIIIII'I :

on
Tetephone: . : .
Type and Amount: ; -
Name of Surety: ! .-
Nalme:
Adldress:
r
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by :
Telephone:
Judge ) b
Name:
on Ad%iress:
Defendant Atiomey: Telephone:
* Decision: ' Na“ma:
: ' , Address:
.
Teh:aphone:
DISPOSITION before ' v
' |
N .- ‘N 3
Judge _ o -:‘ . A . T .gr’.ne -
" Address:
on -
Telephone: '
by '

{indicate Jury trial, bénch trial, piea, nol. pros., e1c.)

Disposition:

Sentence:

JURORS

CODEFENDANTS




Ay
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) SN, 07
COUNTY OF HORRY ) AFFIDAVIT of"IO

) 2018A2620604290 ,oe%

MUNICIPALITY OF MYRTLE BEACH )

Vs Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant -

The affiant states that there is probai)le cause to believe that the defendant named
above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the

following facts:

On 12/29/2018 officers of the Myrtle Beach Police Department opened an investigation into
an Armed Robbery that occurred on this date in the area of #which is located
within the city limits of Myrtle Beach. The victim used a social media app called Grindr to
meet with.the Co-Defendant at the incident location. When the victim arrived at the
location he was approached by the Defendant and a Co-Defendant who pointed what
appeared to be handguns at him while demanding that he surrender his personal property.
The victim was shown a photograph from the Grinder profile of the Co-Defendant and did
identify it as the same photograph that he saw on the app. A SLED Facial recognition

indicated the Grindr photo as a possible match for the Co-Defendant and a SC DMM-g}}oto N
confirmed the Co-Defendant’s identity, BRS ..%
20E o F
NS ey & h

On 12/30/2018, the Co-Defendant was arrested for another Armed Robbery incidengwﬁ?ére = 3

£

arrested. In a post Miranda interview, the Co-Defendant admitted to using the G%g; a{go ~

communicate to three different people in the past three days and all three‘peopl’éfﬁi.#g{)e_'
identified as victims of Armed Robberies in the City of Myrtle Beach including%@y‘i_étim

on 12/29/18. The Co-Defendant placed himself and the Defendant in the area aﬁ&np,e, ofthe &
_fm_ngciRp.b,bcry_r_eported_byihe,victim.and.admitted-to_knowing-that-theAnn@tﬁgcrr z

took place. He specifically stated that the Defendant was the one who committed tHe-Armed
Robbery. Furthermore, the Co-Defendant identified the Grinder photo as himseif when
presented with the same photo that the victim viewed on the app.

- Based upon the stated facts, that the Deféndant did participate in a robbery with what

—

he used the social media app called Grinder to hire another victim on 12/27/2018.at’a hearby, - ‘<I;7
apartment complex called hwhich is also wit_lﬁnlsg_ﬁ‘t_‘:jlt‘y_zling'ﬁ 8[77
of Myrtle Beach. The Defendant was at the same location as the Co-Defendant wighskie wi - SO

Gip)
2
g
o

o)

af
2e8
4

Ad00- G ddH,

appeared to be a deadly weapon, there is probable cause to believe the Defendant did commit

the offense of Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime, 16-23-
490,

S

Sworn to gnd subscribed before me this r? / day of z&L— y 20 / y |

(69 asy =, Amos 450
Signbftire of the Judge ignature of the Affiant
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STA;I'E- OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE cnm IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. :

COUNTY OF Horry

. )
STATE ‘ AUG 01 2022 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS2601898
| Vs,

Mazar Nathaniel Sturd§ant ourt OprRe a’ AW 2018A2620604284

AKA: ") Dateof Offense; 12/28/2018

Race: BLACK. _ sex M __ Age 21 ) SC.Code§:  16-11-0330(A)

DOB: SS#: ] ) CDRCode# 0139

Address: : , ) : '

City, State, Zip: T - ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SiD# _56u2352002 ; :

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV:Yes [] No [JHazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was E/ CONVICTED OF or # PLEADS:
TO:  .Armed Robbery /I 0~30 ys2w3
- . ,

in violation 6f.§ 16-11-0330(A) “of the 5.C. Gode of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0139

] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
As Indicted. - - Lesser Included [] Defendarit Waives

Thechargeis: [X O Offense, Présentment to Gand Jury. - (def.'s initials)

The: plea is: [1 Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, B Recommendatuon by the State

ATTEST:, ' 9
TETY -

_ [ scesoori : S

Holford, Jjﬁu_-[)\ﬁ SCBar#  Defendant o

WHEREFQRE, the Defendant is.cominitted to the State Department of Correction, ",

for a determinate term of /@ _dayslmenihsimeServed O Youthful Offenderéﬁ t‘ﬁ*& to- exceedu years.

andlor to paya f ne of $ : provxded that upon the servnce of days/monthslyearsfr |me Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as: applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and stibject to South Carolina Deparfment of Probatiori, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Thesentence shalirun ) '
0 CONCURRENT or D:CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

"he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1 3-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months =,

O Toinciude time spent on moritored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing=3) ::" ;‘;_.7 "*\3 ";g
[1 The Defendant Shall be. Released from County Detention Center. *2%“;5 § ::3'77
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vfgl;?;lgr‘\ of §16- %‘5';226 or § 16-25-65
(Domeéstic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. __:Gm . ‘r;:‘ gl
=2 U =
g3» 7 2

I



s ©

'] Appointed PD of appoirited other counsel Proviso requlres $500 be paid to Clerk
~, during probation dnd shall bé collected before any other fees.

§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Apphcatlon Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

STATE VS. ‘Mazar Nathanjel Sturdivant INDICTMENT/CASE# 2019652601898
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
a PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
L) substance Abuse Counseling O Complefion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Aftend Vo, Rehab. or Job Corp O No Contact with Vietir [0 Domestic Violence Iitervention. Program
[0 Mental Healthi Counseling [] May serve W/E
beginning:
Sex Offénder Registiy pursuant to S.C. Cade § 23—3—430 [0  Public Service Employment _ days/hours .
O Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect. pursuant fo. S.C. Code § 17-25-135.. - —
0O Other S2m B E
S Vs Cos o
—=Ts = g
YA Ly e
02= S ol
: - - T ™ L}
L - . . =M . O
[l RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def.WaivesHearing [] Ordered =2 (%) %:4:
. NG5S 2 O
Total: &, v plus 20% fee: $ _ ct‘n)"""w N o
Payment Tefms: . [] Setby SCDPPPS -
Recipient: o
*Fine: - . L N Y
" Finé may be pd. in eguai, consecutive weeklyif onthly pmts. of $AS,UD Beginning A '3
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ . 8
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) s \(
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - iy
§66-5-2995 (DUI Assessient) ) s
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforge. Funding) Yy
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 1 'S
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(¢)and(d) (Admln Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BU| Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
- 3% to County (if paid in instaiiménts). : TBD $3.1S
$

Cha Presiding Judge:.
Clerk of Court/ Deputy. Clerk:. Rm& E ]V‘ 3 Judge C%d_ej: ° "y -
‘Court Reporter: A icliad Senteénce Date: ;l / Z/ I ce

SCCA/217 {07/2021) - ' ../ Page2of2



STATE OF 'SOUTH-’CAR'QLINA Rﬂcawm IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _ Horry :
STATE AUG 01 2022 INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2019652601901

Ve SC Court of Appeals

Mazar Nathaniel Sturdlvant AW#:  2018A2620604289

AKA; e '} Dateof Offense: 12/29/2018.
- Race: BLACK _ Séex M 'Ag'e:: _ '2-1.‘_ ) SC.Code§:  16-11-0330(A)

DOB; < . TSsE& ) CDRCode# 0139

Address: . ‘ A )

City, State, Zip: - B T ) SENTENCE SHEET"
DL#: i " SID¥: SCD2352002 ;

*CDL Yes[] No[J-CMV Yes [No [JHazmat Yes [ No []
In dlsposmon of the above indictmént comes now the Defendant who was MONVICTED OF or %PLEADS

TO: .Armed Robbeiy /, 0530 \yasre
) 7 - —
in violation, of § 16-11-0330(A) - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0139

] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory.GPS O §17=25-45"

(CSC w/minor 1st or"CSC w/minor: 3rd)

Lesserlncluded : D Defendant Waives

The charge is: Asindicted, 7 Gfanse, Presentment to Grand Jury. _(dets initials)

1};!_}9'_ Elga is: j" Jithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence,t@ Recommendation by the State.
/[ scesoort ) 1_ .
Holford, JoShud D/ SCBar#  Defendant . B ol 59 Bér#

: , the Defendant is committed to the : State Department of Correctlon,

,’:
P

years

for a determinate term of / O daysﬁmen%hslyg/'l' ime Served OJ. Youthful Offender Ag ot fo exceed g :
. e = C:) ~ i
andlor to pay afirie of $ proVnd’ed that upon the service of days/monthslyears/T ime Ser-ved and. or payrger]t

) of & : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended: wnth probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions. of
probation, which are: incorporated, by reference,

‘The sentence shall run - S g A~ " eow
CONCURRENT or []CONSECUTIVEfosentenceon: _ 20/)7 G S 2l JI9§ .
I]/I‘Fe- Defendant is to be: given credit for time served pursuant to S. C Code §24-13-40 to be ¢alculated and applied by ,SC.DOC
days/moénths ol ~
[0 Toinclude time spent.on monitored house.arrest prior to trial and sentencing. S;“-‘-;, =N =
‘[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. _'f o f-;’_—’ & %
::;f‘l = D
Pursuafit to 18 U.S. C. §:922 and §16:25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a vi O‘B_ R of. §¢\1§-25-20:gr §16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess; or receive a firearm or .ammunition. g;: - g,’-,-'.
. —~ o
=g= U g°
& o=
-Ecg ._.: t/) e _.»(
U



STATE VS. Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201962601901

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTup aftér mionths/years o
. And Othér Térms Listed Below:

[0 substance Abuse Counseling [J " Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0  Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 'No Contactwith Vicim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve WE

' beginning:

[ sex Offender Registry. pursuant to S.C. Code:§523-3e430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours.

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. ~
S0 = on

O Other: ‘ , _ BEE = =

. — ' . DhETE W

Cb“‘lﬁ : . :;E kK]

[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ -Ordered «2’8«’2 U f:?.; '

. o S : wl¥em. £ 3

Total: $ - . plus 20% fee: _ 3 o N

Payment Terms; O 'setby SCDPPPS

Reciplent:

*Fine: _ %
Fine may be pd. in-equal, consecutive weekly/pmts of $, 5’ OD BEQIHHIHQ%\ N=ATa7
C Sii

§14-1-206 (Assessinents 107,5 %)

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-241(A)(2)(DUI. Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI. Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) .
-§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge). - - . ..

§3441 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Adiiiin Fraud Check Court Costs) : $
§50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ !
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea. ¢ '

[0 Appointed PD or.appointed other counsel, Proviso requirés $500 be paid fo Clerk
during-probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Appl,lcatl,o,n__Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

+:3% to County {if paid in’ instaliments). » ‘ TB_D - $j 5

Presiding Judge:
_ Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk; ?)ﬂ% 'Ehﬂ S Judge C%de: J
V AA Sentence Dalte:

Court Reporter: — T1E7 lrr -
S00et=HNL y =L
SCCAI217 (07/2021) U Page 2'of2




DOCKET NO. 2019GS2601901

WITNESSES

Justin E. Amos Myrtie:Beach Police Department o S L
| ' The State of South Carolina

O /N0 \vv fen g
County of Horry

19H00336

Joshua;D. Holford

TS c———————
et ———

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

April, 2019 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

 2018A2620604289 S ' :
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A) o ' .
DOA: 12/31/2018 . THE STATE

VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY e erar Mazar Natharifel Sturdivant
APR 10 2018 BIM

| Tﬁb‘h Bir. >
SSN

D/?t/m%

Foreperson of Grand Jury

- IATTORNEY: Jolinny Gardner

~ Date:
VERDICT ... . Indictment for
(%u/m C itk .//EDROB SRy

Forep' on of Peti Jury
Date: ™~
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .
e : INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY

A

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 10, 2019, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon thelr oath:

ARMED ROBBERY
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)

That Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant did, while acting in concert with another, in Horry
County on or about December 29, 2018, while armed with a deadly weapon and/or
while alleging, either by action or words, to. be armed by using a representatlve of a

deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the commlssmn of the
i ) be a deadly weapon, take and carry away personal

T rom or in the immediate presence of
with intent to deprive of possession by use of force, threats or

“intimidation; to wit: Mazar Sturdivant did act in concert with and/or aid, abet, or assist
Dlanor Tllton in robbing the victim, of his wallet and.cggllphone while

using a deadly weapon or what appeared to the victim to be a deaé\ry:vrygapm IlLf

violation of Section 16-11-0330(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amendéﬁ”j

Against the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in l
made and prowded o E

JIMMY A. Pd'CHARDSON M
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

A0 83115
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WITNESSES

_ Bishop L Gibson Myrtle Beach Police: Department

e DOCKET NO. 2019652601898

The State of South Carolina
‘County of Horry
Joshua D. Hofford

19H00336

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A2620604284

CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)
DOA: 12/31/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
~ Date;

VERDICT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April, 2019 TERM

| THE STATE

VS.

) Mazar Nathianiel Sturdivant

|ATTORNEY: Jotliniy Gardner

Indlctment for -

v
Y (

A:ARMEDLROBBERY
JAMY @Hz
{ Ri&ﬁ’ardson, Il, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ). ‘
INDICTMENT |

COUNTY OF HORRY

‘ N S,

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 10, 2019, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath:: __

ARMED ROBBERY
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)

That Mazar Nathaniél Sturdivant did, while acting in concert with another, in Horry
County on or about December 28, 2018, while armed with a deadly weapon and/or
while alleging, either by action or words, to be armed by using a representative of a_
deadly weapon or any object which a person present during the commission of the

robbery re to be a deadly weapon, take and carry away personal
property of om or in the immediate presence ofqmth :
intent to deprive f possession by use of force, threats or intimidation;

to wit: Mazar Sturdiganidicdac cert with and/or aid, abet, or assist Dianor Tilton in
robbing the Vicﬁm,wof his wallet, money, and cellphone while using a
deadly weapon or what appeared to the victim to be a deadly wéaponr_mwnolatlon ofw
Section 16-11-0330(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. 3

13

~~
24

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute ln squ‘f&se .
miade and provided. . : o

'mMY A, QI'CHAF{DSON Il
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

AdDO- a3k RE




AUG (
VERDICT FORM C Couy of
‘ - 'AP.Dea
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - )  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
: ) .
COUNTY OF HORRY ) |
‘ ) Warrants: 2018A2620604286, 4287;
) 2018A2620604284, 04289
The State of South Caroling, ) Indictment Nos. —2019GS2601895, -
1896; 2019GS2601898,
) 2019GS2601901 _ -
' oy 8 =
<Zm & A
) ek U oz
‘Mazar Nathaniel Sturdivant, »ZBm F ok
Dlanor Phillip Tilton ) © ro
Defendants. ) . "
)
VERDICT

Bl

Ty

R

the Defendant Mazar Nathamal Sturdwant,

S

Not Guilty.

Asto the charge of Armed Robbery on December 28,2018, we the jury unammously find
the Defendant Dlanor Phillip: Tilton,

_ Not Guilty.
X" Guilty.

As to the charge of Armed Robbery on, December 29,2018, we the jury unammously find
the Defendant Mazar Nathanial Sturdivant,

Not Guilty.

X : Guilty..



As to the charge of Armed Robbery on December 29, 2018, we the jury unammoUsly find
the Defenidant Dlanor Phillip Tilton,

Not Guilty.

Guilty.

ny 2.\ 2022

‘Horry: County, SC
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